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Contact: Senior Firefighter Lachlan Haar

19 August 2021

Ms Emma Barnet

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022

PARRAMATTA NSW 5022

Dear Ms Barnet

Re: Comment on Response to Submissions (RTS) — Kings Park Metal Recovery and
Recycling Facility Expansion

Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) acknowledge correspondence received on 5 August 2021,
requesting input for the RTS for Kings Park Metal Recovery and Recycling Facility Expansion
(SSD-10396).

Due to fact that legal proceedings are currently underway between NSW Department of
Planning, Industry and Environment and Sell and Parker, FRNSW will not be providing
comment upon the RTS at this time.

For further information please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing
FRNSW file number BFS21/2804. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this
matter is submitted electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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A/Superintendent Murray Mackne
Acting Manager
Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit

Cc: emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au
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